

CONTACT INFORMATION

Epost: Ocea@live.se

Ocea.nu

Instagram: Ocea Twitter: Ocea91 Deviantart: oceachan Discord: Ocea

https://www.artstation.com/ocea



CAROLINA OCEA PERSSON

GRAPHIC AND FRONTEND DEVELOPER

CREATIVE,
PUNCTUAL
AND
PROBLEMSOLVER

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Graphic designer & Admin/ Support for a server - Euphoric City Roleplay 2021 11 - Current

Graphic design and adminstrator/support for a growing server for RolePlay in the game Grand Theft Auto V, Became a part of the team 2022-01-02

Volunteer Grönviks Ridlekis

2017 08 – Current

Helping out with the ponies and is there as support for both owner and customers.

Internship Grönvik ridlekis

2017 04 - 2017 08

Work training in a stable to teach me how to handle stress and get into routines. Cared for 12 ponies and a lot of children.

Service staff Helsingborgs Lasarett

2015 09 - 2015 12

Cleaning, refilling of storage and handling the food for the patients.

Customer Service Alphageek AB / Roligaprylar.se

2013 12 - 2015 01

Mail and phone customer service, from order problems to returns. Trained up new staff and made guides to make the job faster.

Service staff Helsingborgs Lasarett

2013 07 - 2013 09

Cleaning, refilling of storage and handling the food for the patients.

Staff at Närcon

2013

Storage handler at a event with 5000 st. visitors.

Staff Kultcon

2012

Support for all the staff and helped out where it was needed

Self-employed Dog care Råå

2011-2013

Helped out with a dog and trained it while I was studying.

Inventory & Orders Thermo Fisher AB (F.d. Fermentas AB)

2007 - 2011

Summer job 2-3 weeks, Customer contact for The Nordic countries & Germany.

ABOUT ME

Problem solver and IT support for family and friends, spent many years in various communities such as Manga culture, Gaming and the art genre.

Been both admin and owner of several servers as well as larger computer game groups and forums.

Last year I picked up my interest for role play and spend a majority of my free time to role-play on different servers and help make them grow.

I often hear that I am a good leader that doesn't hesitate to tell if something is not working and is often the one that people turn to when they need someone who can be their voice.

EDUCATION

Frontend Developer Sundsgården

2023-2023

Front end developer with Javascript, html, css, react and so on.

Technical Artist The Game Assembly

2019 - 2020

3d model, coding and management.

Digital Design Kristianstad Högskola

2017 - 2019

Interaction design with graphic design as a base.

Internationell linje Sundsgården

2012 - 2013

Study of Psychology A and fixing some grades.

Estet Bild & Form Nicolaiskolan

2007 - 2010

High school.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Swedish	Native
English	Fluent in speech and writing.
Norwegian	Good understanding
Danish	Understand some of it
German	Understand some
French	.Beginner

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

HTML
CSS
JavaScript
React
Microsoft Office Word
Microsoft Office Excel
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Web design
Microsoft Dynamics Nav
Google Drive
Blender
Maya

Magento Clip Paint Studio Pro Sony Vegas Pro Premium 11

Houdini

